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From: Caroline Aiello

To: 139069-5903I

Subject: FW: Open Records Request - MuckRock News
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:03:00 PM
Attachments: 1318 001.pdf

Open Records Request Form - Page 1.pdf

| note that we just received this request this week.

From: Caroline Aiello

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:59 PM

To: 139069-59031 <197 @requests.muckrock.com>
Subject: Open Records Request - MuckRock News

Good afternoon,

Your attached letter was received today. Before the University may consider your records request,
the attached Open Records Request form must be completed, signed, and returned to me.

Sincerely,

Caroline Aiello | Paralegal

University of Alabama System

Office of Counsel, UAH

305 Student Services Building | Huntsville, AL 35899
256.824.6634

caiello@uasystem.edu | uasystem.edu

University of
l I I AIabamaEystem

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely
for the use of the addressee, the intended recipient.

If you do not believe that you are the intended recipient, please reply to this email. Any use or distribution of this email by an
unauthorized recipient is strictly prohibited. Thank you.
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MuckRock News

DEPT MR 139069

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115
139069-59031197@requests.muckrock.com

On Jan. 20, 2023:

Subject: Alabama Public Records Request: Alabama Freedom of Information Act. Request: Alabama
Freedom of Information Act. Request: Pepsi and Coke

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Alabama Public Records, I hereby request the following records:

- A copy of any and all contracts (including associated amendments and exhibits) awarded to Pepsi,
Coca-Cola, or any subdivision thereof, for the provision of beverages or other goods in any facilities under
the purview of this organization, including all activities and buildings associated with athletics, sports,
dining services, or otherwise. If this agency does not have a contract with either of the named companies,
please provide the equivalent agreement with the currently employed company.

- If the contract(s) was cancelled, any and all materials related to its cancellation.

- If the contract was cancelled, the statement from the university about cancellation.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made
for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance
of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or
CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your
response to this request within 10 business days.

Sincerely,
André Natta, a citizen of Alabama, in coordination with Kayla Henson.

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://www.muckrock.com/respond/1445403/

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
CXNMWWAE

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 139069-59031197@requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
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

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock
by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly
addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number)
requests might be returned as undeliverable.
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OPEN RECORDS REQUEST FORM

THE UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA IN HUNTSVILLE (“UAH”)
301 SPARKMAN DRIVE
HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA 35899

Name (herein the “Requestor’)

Address

City State Zip

Phone Email

State Citizenship:

Requestor desires to:

|:| Obtain Copies of the public records described below. If copies can be made available, please provide copies of the
requested documents. | understand that | will be required to pay costs as described in detail below.

|:| Obtain Electronic Copies of the public records described below. If electronic copies can be made available, please
provide electronic copies of the requested documents. | understand that | will be required to pay costs as described in
detail below.

|:| Conduct In-person Inspection of the public records in lieu of copies. The records provided will be made available
for chaperoned inspection at a reasonable time and location. | understand | will will be required to pay the labor
charges incurred by UAH, but | will not be responsible for a per page fee.

Document(s): Please provide a detailed description, including date(s) or date ranges, of document(s) requested.

To better help us fulfill your request, please provide a brief statement explaining the purpose of the request and
specifically state whether the public records requested will be used for commercial purposes:

Guidelines:

1. For requests that will require more than one (1) hour of work to complete, or for documents to be used for commercial
purposes, due to the possible time and effort involved in research, investigation, and preparation of a response, the
request will be subject to hourly charges for labor utilized in responding to the request, as well as any other costs
involved in the production of records, including the actual costs of copying the records.

2. Charges for responding to a request will accurately and reasonably reflect the actual cost of searching, reviewing, and
if necessary, redacting documents based on the hourly rate of compensation for the employees necessary to perform
the task, multiplied by the actual time necessary to complete the task.

3. No records will be provided to Requestor until payment for the total amount of charges incurred is received.

4. The Requestor agrees that no work will be performed by UAH for the request until the Requestor signs below and
agrees to pay the charges incurred by UAH in responding to the request.

5. Upon request and at UAH’s sole discretion, UAH, to the extent possible, may provide a rough estimate of the charges
that will be required to respond to the request, which includes the time incurred in the initial review (i.e., whether the
request meets the minimum requirements of an Open Records Request). However, the rough estimate is not binding,
and the Requestor will be responsible for the actual costs of production.







By signing below, you are certifying that (1) you have read and agree with the above Guidelines for requests under the
Alabama Open Records Act, and (2) you agree to pay the charges incurred (as explained above) in responding to the
request.

Signature Date

This Box Is To Be Completed by UAH or
Department Receiving Request.

Request Received On (mm/dd/yy):

Request Received By:

Confirmation sent to Requestor that UAH
received the Form Sent On:

Form Completed By:

Initial Review Conducted On:

Review Finished On:

Invoice of Incurred Charges sent to the Office of
Counsel for Review On:

Payment Received On:

Response to Requestor On:










